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June 6, 2024 

89010.0236 

VIA UTC WEB PORTAL 

Mr. Jeff Killip 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

Re: WUTC v.  Murrey’s Disposal, Inc. d/b/a Olympic Disposal; Docket TG-230778; 

Respondent Murrey’s Disposal Co Inc.’s d/b/a  Olympic Disposal; Confidentiality Agreements 

of Belinda Lopes and Larry Reback 

Dear Mr. Killip: 

Enclosed is Respondent Murrey’s/Olympic Disposal’s Disposal Co., Inc’s signed Exhibit B 

Confidentiality Agreements of Belinda Lopes and Larry Reback. 

Please contact us at your earliest convenience if you have any questions on this filing 

Yours truly, 

WILLIAMS, KASTNER & GIBBS PLLC 

David W. Wiley 

(206) 233-2895

dwiley@williamskastner.com

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties w/encls. 
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